

Creswell Fliers Meeting August 10, 2011

Meeting called to order by Khoi approx 7pm August 10th.

Treasury report from Bill S.- Starting balance 1611.26

-\$25.95 for mower belt

Ending balance \$+1585.31

Old business- Well drilling discussed. More drilling on the well will should be done before the rains set in and soften the ground .

New business- Pattern club approached Bill S. about combining the 2 clubs. A unanimous club vote to keep clubs separate was made. We also agreed to a no fly weekend for labor day weekend so the pattern club could hold their national meet.

General- Still trying to nail down a time for paint ball guy to test guns and shooting. Guest, Scott Joiner a teacher at Willamette Leadership Academy will check into some student help for the fun fly. Mmembers discussed a possible demo for the school. Traffic safety and ground marshal discussed.

Fun Fly Logistics discussion as follows.

Donations and prizes are as follows.

Khoi- \$50 to the food fund & Ultrafly Electric Bi-Plane

Rod- \$100 to the food fund.

Jim - \$40 to the event.

Brad- Gallon of fuel

Joe- Goldberg .60 size Chipmunk kit

Rod will check possible ET&H 25% off and something from Trumps Hobbies in Corvallis
Members discussed how the prizes and raffles will work, also a 50/50 raffle will also be available.

Donation cans will be set out to help with food costs. Khoi will look into getting the pa system from the Eugene club. Members will ask wives to come and help. John R. was elected to MC the event.

Bill H. will deal with traffic signs and permit for them. John F. will shop for food. members asked to bring coolers and ice. John R. will bring chairs and caution tape for parking area. Dave E. will supply t-posts for parking area. Bill H and Dave will install. Bill H and John R. will bring gas BBQ's.

Meeting adjourned dusk

Submitted by John Risbrough